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From: Brian Blakemore
To: Loreé McCay; Dale Norvell
Subject: RE: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:08:53 AM
Attachments: 1107_001.pdf


Lore, please find the attached quotes.  There is only two as we did not get a response from “Honda
Kawasaki KTM of Modesto”
 
Additionally, the quote from the Las Vegas dealership specifically indicates that their quoted
machine does not include the required upfitting GVPD is looking for. 
 
BB
 


From: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:41 AM
To: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net>; Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>
Subject: RE: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
 
Thank you.  I will write this up and have Catrina and someone from the PD Review it before it goes
on the agenda.  I think I only have the Winning quote for the motorcycle.  Can you send over all the
quotes you received and anything showing that you solicited three vendors?  Names? 
 
Thank you! 
 


Loreé McCay
Senior Accountant
City of Grass Valley
125 E Main St., Grass Valley, CA  95945
530-274-4309
 
**Please note: I work a modified schedule:
Monday-Thursday 7:30am-5pm & Every other Friday 8am-4:30pm.
 


From: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:26 AM
To: Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>
Cc: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>
Subject: Re: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
 
Loree, does this provide you with the justification you’re seeking for the consent agenda item?


Sent from my iPhone
 


On Sep 7, 2023, at 9:24 AM, Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net> wrote:
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﻿
Lt. Blakemore,
 
We may use “Sole Source” for the truck purchase. We have a government contract
with Enterprise Rental agency and we get a government discount from them in our
contract we have with them for our purchases. We did not get 3 separate quotes for
the purchase of the truck since we have a contract with Enterprise.
 
For the Zero motorcycle, yes, I did reach out to three separate dealerships to receive
quotes on the bikes. Only two of them responded to me with the requested quotes and
accessories for the bikes. Those quotes and information was attached during our
original submission to the city for the purchase approval.
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                          Grass Valley Police Department
                           Dale Norvell   -   Sergeant
                                    129 S Auburn Street, Grass Valley, CA 95945
                                       Office : (530) 477-3166
                                       Fax :      (530) 274-4329
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sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and any attachments, and delete from your system, if applicable.
 
 
 
 


From: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:56 AM
To: Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>
Cc: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>
Subject: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
 
Dale, yesterday I spoke with Loree about the PROP 64 vehicles.  BSCC has approved the
vehicles but she needed a little bit of info to appropriately put the purchase of these
vehicle on the City Council Agenda for next week.  
 
First, was the pickup a “sole source” quote or did we get three? Please explain.  For
your info, there is a difference in how purchases are presented to council if its sole
source.  
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Second on the bike, can you confirm for this thread that we searched for quotes and
solicited three companies but only heard back from 2. 
 
Thanks Dale!
 
BB
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